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From: Marie O'Connor
Sent: 15 October 2008 16:03
To: Marie Harris

Subject: Blarney UWWD

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status. Red

From: Ann Marie Donlon [mailto:a.donlon@epa.ie]
Sent: 10 October 2008 08:51

To: Valerie Hannon

Subject: RE: blarney extra info

Hi Valerie

thanks for the information, | didn't get a chance yesterday evening to respond to your e-mail.

| am finalising Blarney and realised | need two maps to be revised in light of the new information. Can
you resubmit Drawing No. B4-01-Blarney; secondary discharge points to make it clear that SWO04 is a
secondary discharge and the other points are emergency overflows.

Drawing No. B5-01-Blarney needs to be revised to identify only the two SWO's discussed.

Thanking you in advance and as always these things come down to the wire.

Regards

Ann Marie

This email has been scanned by the Messagel_abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagel abs.com/emall
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.
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